Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Bud Duke [BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2007 12.02 PM

To: bburrowsre@aol .com

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Piunkett, Steven, Env. Health; Debbie Oudiz; Mark Malinowski,
Sharon Fair; Mike.Quillin@erm.com; wong59@linl.gov; karl@mortholetaw.com

Subject: Re: Montessori Plus School/Crow Canyon Cleaners; ProposedMeeting

Thank you, Bruce. It works for me. What of everyone else?? Please respond to the group.

Bud

Harold (Bud) Duke, PG

Senior Engineering Geologist

Department of Toxic Substances Control

Schools Program & Engineering/Geology Support Division 8800 Cal Center Drive Sacramento, CA 95826
>BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov<

Phn: {918) 255-3695

Fax: (916) 255-3734

Cell: (816) 708-3728

>>> <bburrowsre@aol.com> 12/27/2007 11:54 AM >>>
Duke:

| had a meeting yesterday with our new environmental consulting firm, ERM of Walnut Creek, and they offered their
conference room for such a meeting.? It may be more convenient for everyone considering where everyone is coming
from.? If Walnut Creek is acceptable to everyone, | would be glad to arrange for the conference room on Thursday the
10th in the morning.

Bruce Burrows

The Burrows Company
6 Southpoint Road
Orinda, CA 94563
925-788-5213
bburrowsre@aol.com

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: Bud Duke <BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov>

To: bburrowsre@aol.com

Cc: Donna Env, Health Drogos <donna.drogos@acgov.org>; Steven Env. Health Plunkett <steven.plunkett@acgov.org>,
Debbie Qudiz <DCOudiz@dtsc.ca.gov>; Mark Malinowski <MMalinow@dtsc.ca.gov>; Sharon Fair <SFair@dtsc.ca.gov>,
wong59@linl.gov

Sent: Thu, 27 Dec 2007 10:54 am

Subject: Re: Montessori Plus School/Crow Canyon Cleaners; Proposed Meeting




Thank you, Bruce.

The only date Donna is avaitable to attend is Thurs (01/10) AM. if we meet then we will need to find another meeting
place. Would you happen to know of a room in town? If not, then maybe we could meet at the County's office (Alameda)?
Or, if Thurs AM will not work for everyone we may need to meet without Donna as Steven Plunkett is available other days.
Of course, I'd want confirmation from Donna that she didn't need to attend. My purpose for this mesting is to introduce
myself and DTSC, and to discuss what assistance DTSC can offer in ensuring the safety and well being of the students.

Bud

Harold (Bud) Duke, PG

Senior Engineering Geologist

Department of Toxic Substances Control

Schools Program & Engineering/Geology Support Division 8800 Cal Center Drive Sacramento, CA 95826
>BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov<’

Phn: (916) 255-3695

Fax: (916) 255-3734

Cell; (916) 708-3728

>>> <bburrowsre@aol.com> 12{27/2007 8:17 AM >>>
Bud:

| am free all three days.? Where are you planning on having the meeting?? If at the Moniessari School please be advised
that they are in session between 9am and
12 noon.?

Bruce Burrows

The Burrows Company
6 Southpoint Reoad
Qrinda, CA 94563
925-788-5213
bburrowsre@aol.com

——0riginal Message-—--

From: Bud Duke <BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov>

To: Donna Env. Health Drogos <donna.drogos@acgov.org>; Steven Env. Health Plunkett <steven.plunkett@acgov.org=>;
bburrowsre @aot.com; wong59@linl.gov

Cc: Debbie Oudiz <DOudiz@dtsc.ca.gov>; Mark Malinowski <MMalinow@dtsc.ca.gov>; Sharon Fair <SFair@dtsc.ca.gov>
Sent: Wed, 26 Dec 2007 9:13 am

Subject: Montessori Plus School/Crow Canyon Cleaners; Proposed Meeting

Good morning. | hope you and your families had a nice Holiday weekend.
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The last we spoke we talked of scheduling a meeting the second week of January.

The days | have available for our meeting are the 8th, 10th, and 11th (Tues, Thurs, or Fri} of January. | envision the
County, DTSC, the Montessori School owner, the Property Qwner, and the Crow Canyon Cleaner owner attending. Would
everyone please let me know what day(s) and time(s) would best work with your schedules?

| look forward to working with you all on this project. Thank you for your time.

Bud

Harold (Bud) Duke, PG

Senior Engineering Geologist

Department of Toxic Substances Conirol

Schools Program & Engineering/Geology Support Division 8800 Cal Center Drive Sacramento, CA 95826
>BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov< '

Phn: (916} 255-3695

Fax: (916) 255-3734

Cell: (916) 708-3728

More new features than ever. Check out the new AQOL Mail | - http://webmail.acl.com

More new features than ever. Check out the new AOL Mail ! - http://webmail. acl.com




Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Mike Quillin [Mike.Quillin@erm.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2007 12:56 PM

To: Bud Duke; bburrowsre@aol.com

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health; Debbie Oudiz; Mark Malinowski,
Sharon Fair; wong59@linl.gov; karl@mortholelaw.com

Subject: RE: Montessori Plus School/Crow Canyon Cleaners; Proposed  Meeting

All: Qur conference room is resereved from 8 until noon on the 10th, just to make sure we accormmodate everyone's
window of opportunity. If we think we will run up until late morning, | will be happy to have lunch brought in. I'm also happy
to send directions to anyone who thinks they might need them.

Thanks and best regards,

Mike

Michael E. Cuillin, P.G.
Senior Associate Principal
ERM

1777 Botelho Drive, Suite 260
Wainut Creek, CA 94586
T: +1 925 946 0455

T: +1 925 279 3221 (Direct)
F: +1 925 946 9568

M: +1 925 286 9043
mike.quilin@erm.com
WWW.erm.com

~----Qriginal Message----

From: Bud Duke {mailto:BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2007 12:02 PM

To: bburrowsre@aol.com

Cc: Donna Env. Health Drogos; steven.plunkett@acgov.org; Debbie Cudiz; Mark Malinowski; Sharon Fair; Mike Quillin;
wong59@lint.gov; karl@mortholelaw.com

Subject: Re: Montessori Plus School/Crow Canyon Cleaners; Proposed Meeting

Thank you, Bruce. It works for me. What of everyone else?? Please respond fo the group.

Bud

Harold (Bud) Duke, PG

Senior Engineering Geologist

Department of Toxic Substances Control

Schools Program & Engineering/Geology Support Division 8800 Cal Center Drive Sacramento, CA 95826
>BDuke@disc.ca.gov<

Phn: (216) 255-3695

Fax: (916) 255-3734

Cell: (916} 708-3728

>>> <bburrowsre@aol.com> 12/27/2007 11:54 AM >>>

Duke:

| had a meeting yesterday with cur new environmental consulting firm, ERM of Walnut Creek, and they offered their .
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

----- Original Message-----

From: Bud Duke <BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov>

To: bhurrowsre@aol.com

Cc: Donna Env. Health Drogos <donna.drogos@acgov.org>; Steven Env. Health Plunkett <steven, plunkett@acgov org>;
Debbie Oudiz <DOudiz@dtsc.ca.gov>; Mark Malinowski <MMalinow@dtsc.ca.gov>; Sharon Fair <SFalr@dtsc: ca.gov>;
wong52@linl.gov

Sent: Thu, 27 Dec 2007 10:54 am

Subject: Re: Montessori Plus School/Crow Canyon Cleaners; Proposed Meeting

Thank you, Bruce.

The only date Donna is available to attend is Thurs (01/10) AM. If we meet then we will need to find another meeting
place. Would you happen to know of a room in town? If not, then maybe we could meet at the County's office (Alameda)?
Or, if Thurs AM will not work for everyone we may need to meet without Donna as Steven Plunkett is available other days.
Of course, I'd want confirmation from Donna that she didn't need to attend. My purpose for this meeting is to introduce
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

>>> <pburrowsre@aol.com> 12/27/2007 §:17 AM >>>
Bud:
| am free all three days.? Where are you planning on having the meeting?? If at the Montessori School please be advised

that they are in session between 9am and
12 noon.?

Bruce Burrows
The Burrows Company
& Southpoint Road




Orinda, CA 94563
025-788-5213
bburrowsre@aol.com

----- Original Message--—--

From: Bud Duke <BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov>

To: Donna Env. Health Drogos <donna.drogos@acgov.org>; Steven Env. Health Plunkett <steven plunkett@acgov.org>;
bburrowsre@acl.com; wong59@linl.gov

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

The days | have available for our meeting are the 8th, 10th, and 11th (Tues, Thurs, or Fri) of January. 1envision the
County, DTSC, the Montessori School owner, the Property Owner, and the Crow Canyen Cleaner owner attending. Would
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

Schools Program & Engineering/Geolegy Support Division 8800 Cal Center Drive Sacramento, CA 95826
>BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov<

Phn: {916) 255-3695

Fax: (916) 255-3734

Cell: (916) 708-3728

More new features than ever. Check out the new AOL Mail ! - hitp://webmail.aol.com

More new features than ever. Check out the new AQOL Mail | - hitp://webmail_aol.com
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Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Bud Duke [BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov]

Sent: : Thursday, December 27, 2007 10:54 AM

To: bburrowsre@aol.com

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health; Debbie Oudiz; Mark Malmowskl
Sharon Fair; wongSQ@Ilnl gov

Subject: Re: Montessori Plus School/Crow Canyon Cleaners; ProposedMeeting

Thank you, Bruce.

The only date Donna is available to attend is Thurs (01/10) AM. If we meet then we will need to find another meeting
place. Would you happen to know of a room in town? If not, then maybe we could meet at the County's office {Alameda)?
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

Phn: (9186) 255-3695

Fax: (916) 255-3734

Cell: (916) 708-3728

>>> <bburrewsre@aol com> 12/27/2007 8:17 AM >>>
Bud:

I am free all three days.? Where are you planning on having the meeting?? If at the Montessori School please be advised
that they are in session between 9am and 12 noon.?

Bruce Burrows

The Burrows Company
6 Southpoint Road
Orinda, CA 94563
925-788-5213
bburrowsre@aol.com

---—--0riginal Message-----

From: Bud Duke <BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov>

To: Donna Env. Health Drogos <donna.drogos@acgov.org>; Steven Env. Health Plunkett <steven.plunkett@acgov.org>;
bburrowsre@aol.com; wong59@linl.gov

Cc: Debbie Oudiz <DOudiz@dtsc.ca.gov>; Mark Malinowski <MMalinow@dtsc.ca.gov>; Sharon Fair <SFair@dtsc.ca.gov>
Sent: Wed, 26 Dec 2007 9:13 am

Subject: Montessori Plus School/Crow Canyon Cleaners; Proposed Meeting




Good morning. 1 hope you and your families had a nice Holiday weekend.

The last we spoke we talked of scheduling a meeting the second week of January.
The days | have available for our meeting are the 8th, 10th, and 11th (Tues,

Thurs, or Fri} of January. } envision the County, DTSC, the Montessori School
owner, the Property Owner, and the Crow Canyon Cleaner owner attending. Would
everyone please let me know what day(s) and time({s) would best work with your
schedules?

I look forward to working with you all on this project. Thank you for your
time.

Bud

Harold (Bud) Duke, PG

Senior Engineering Geologist

Department of Toxic Substances Control

Schools Program & Engineering/Geology Support Division
8800 Cal Center Drive

Sacramento, CA 95826

>BDuke@dtsc.ca.gov<

Phn: (916) 255-3695

Fax: (916) 255-3734

Cell: (916) 708-3728

More new features than ever. Check out the new AQL Mail ! - http://webmail.aol.com




